
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG)__ 
To: 	 I Attorney GeneralI; Cole, James (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/22/2011 4:19:15 PM 
Subject: 	 Meeting 

I spoke with Kathy Ruemmler about the AG meeting with the President. She said that it would probably 
be scheduled for 30 minutes and could be placed on the calendar as early as late next week. 

Unrelated 

	

. 	 . 
Other potential topics that she mentioned were 1 	Unrelated 	[gi 	 DP 	 . 
and (3)[_ 	 Unrelated  
i 
.: 

	

i Unrelated [ 	DP 	 i. i• 	 Unrelated 	 : i 

	

,._ 	 . 

I told her that I would get back to both of you and come up_with our list_given that the meeting is only 30 
minutes long.; 	 Unrelated 

Do you want to meet on this? I think we should provide Kathy with our agenda ideas sometime tomorrow 
or Thursday at the latest. 

Gary 

Unrelated DP 
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